
From: Shea Callaghan
To: Philip Rafuse; Jennifer Gurszki
Cc: geraldine grinton; Jessica Gillis; Nicole McKenna; McKenna, Melanie (Charlottetown)
Subject: Re: Grinton v. Town of Three Rivers LA23-019
Date: Friday, June 14, 2024 4:06:41 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Hi Philip, 
 
Further to my letter dated June 7, 2024, my clients want to include an additional
reason to support their request for review as follows: 

My clients were advised by employees of the Town of Three Rivers that the
Developer had two sets of development plans for the Development, one of
which was approved by the Town of Three River and one which was not. My
clients were advised of same when they recently viewed both development
plans at the Town Hall. Furthermore, the approved set of development plans
were presented to the Commission at the Hearing, and the other set of
development plans were not. The Development currently does not meet the
development plans approved pursuant to the Development Permit.

Thanks,
Shea
 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Philip Rafuse <PJRafuse@irac.pe.ca>
Sent: Monday, June 10, 2024 9:39:37 AM
To: Jennifer Gurszki <jennifer.gurszki@keymurraylaw.com>
Cc: Shea Callaghan <shea.callaghan@keymurraylaw.com>; geraldine grinton
<geraldinegrinton@msn.com>; Jessica Gillis <jgillis@irac.pe.ca>
Subject: RE: Grinton v. Town of Three Rivers LA23-019
 
Good morning,
 
Receipt is acknowledged.
 
Please provide proof of service on opposing Counsel.
 
Sincerely,
 
Philip
 
 

 
Philip J. Rafuse, LL.B.
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Appeals Administrator
 
T. 902.892.3501
D. 902.368.7850
1.800.501.6268
F. 902.566.4076
pjrafuse@irac.pe.ca
 

From: Jennifer Gurszki [mailto:jennifer.gurszki@keymurraylaw.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 10:02 AM
To: Philip Rafuse <PJRafuse@irac.pe.ca>
Cc: Shea Callaghan <shea.callaghan@keymurraylaw.com>; geraldine grinton
<geraldinegrinton@msn.com>
Subject: Grinton v. Town of Three Rivers LA23-019
 
Good morning Mr. Rafuse,
 
Please see attached correspondence and enclosures from Shea Callaghan in
connection with the above-noted matter.
 
Thank you,
Jennifer
 
Jennifer Gurszki
Legal Assistant
tel +1 (902) 368-7142 (direct) | fax +1 (902) 368-3762 
80 Grafton Street, Suite 200 
PO Box 875
Charlottetown PE  C1A 1K7

                   
 

This e-mail, including any attachments, is confidential and may be protected by solicitor/client privilege. It is intended only for
the person or persons to whom it is addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail or
telephone. Les informations contenues dans ce courriel, y compris toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s), sont confidentielles et peuvent
faire l'objet d'un privilège avocat-client.  Les informations sont dirigées au(x) destinataire(s) seulement. Si vous avez reçu ce
courriel par erreur, veuillez en aviser l'expéditeur par courriel ou par téléphone.
 
 

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential,
privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above.
Disclosure to anyone other than the intended recipient does not constitute waiver of privilege.
Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the
intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and
permanently delete the copy you have received.

Cette transmission électronique, y compris toute pièce jointe, peut contenir des renseignements confidentiels et
privilégiés qui ne doivent pas être divulgués en vertu des lois applicables et n’est destinée qu’à la personne nommée ci-
dessus. La divulgation à quiconque autre que le destinataire prévu ne constitue pas une renonciation aux privilèges.
Toute distribution, révision, diffusion ou reproduction du contenu par quiconque sauf le destinataire prévu est
strictement interdite. Si vous avez reçu la présente communication par erreur, veuillez en informer l’expéditeur
immédiatement par courriel et supprimer de façon permanente la copie que vous avez reçue.
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